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Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state. flus

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:01 AM

To: 'Kali Reeves'; Pauline Rebinson; Bob Casey; Eric Fryson PARTIES
Subject: RE: RCLEC, Inc. 120064-TX

Ms. Reeves:

We received your e-mail below. Please note that confidential materials are not eligible for
electronic filing per Commission e-filing requirements. The link to the Commission's e-fling
requirements is included for your convenience: http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

The electronic e-mail and associated confidential document will be permanently deleted from the
e-filings in-box. Confidential materials are not to be transmitted through e-mail, e-filings, or by
fax to the Commission. This is an improper procedure for the receiving and filing of confidential
documents with the Commission and the Clerk's Office.

If you have any questions regarding confidential filings, please call our office.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

Please note: Flarida has a very broad public records law. Most wrtten communications to or from stafe officials regarding state business are
public records availabie to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kali Reeves [mailto:kreeves@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 9:17 AM '
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: RCLEC, Inc. 120064-TX

Attached please find confidential information to be filed under seal. This information was also faxed to
Pauline Robinson. Thank you.

Kali Reeves, Legal Assistant

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

(770) 232-9200 (Office)

(770) 232-9145 (Direct Dial)

(678) 775-1195 (Direct Fax)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege: (2) an Attorney Work Product; or {3) Strictly
Confidential. This transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient.. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you for your cooperation,
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